From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 2:25 PM

To: Ayesha Naeem

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi; KAMRAN, Waheed; Naila Nizam; KHAN, Faizan
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Complaint against UCPO Badshah khan.

Dear Ayesha,

Team Leader has already granted approval in below email for completing the investigation. Kindly share
the complete report after explanation along with recommendations for management review;
Immunization Officer will be in better position to share about UCPOs attendance on February 25, 2021.

Thank you
Waseem Abbas

From: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 12:17 PM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; Naila Nizam
<naila@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Complaint against UCPO Badshah khan.

Dear Mr. Faizan and Mr. Waseem,

With reference to the below complaint of physical assault received against UCPO Loe Shalman
A, Landi Kotal, Khyber - Mr. Badshah Khan, this is to bring to your kind information that CTC
team conducted meeting with the complainant CBV AS Mr. Amanullah. According to the
complainant, the Subject UCPO is running his own clinic. When on 25t Feb, 2021 he visited his
clinic to have a meeting with him as per schedule of monthly planner, the subject UCPO got
cross at being interrupted. The complainant stated that UCPO snatched his mobile and alleged
that the complainant was recording the video of his clinic but when he found nothing in the
gallery, he threw the cell phone and physically assaulted the complainant AS. Moreover, he also
used abusive language.

CTC Findings:

e The complainant AS has lodged his complaint after 1 month from the date of incident.
He didn’t report to the quarters concerned immediately. When asked he stated that he is
lodging complaint late because the UCPO is now mentally torturing him by mocking
him in front of community and other staff.

e The complainant couldn’t provide any concrete evidence in support of his allegation
except a picture of him with a few bruises on his face, from which it can’t be determined
that UCPO has physically assaulted him. There was no CBV/COMNet staff member
available at that time who could be eye witness of the incident.

e The complainant was asked to share any picture of the clinic of the UCPO where his
name is mentioned to which he stated that there is no sign board on the clinic.
Furthermore, in order to check the veracity of the statement, he was asked to share the




timings at which UCPO attends to his patients so that CTC team may visit to investigate.
The complainant stated that the UCPO visits clinic very rarely and there is no fix
timings.

Recommendations:

Though no solid evidence could be acquired against Subject UCPO Mr. Badshah Khan,
however, in order to record his stance, it is recommended to issue him explanation on account
of unprofessional behavior. Moreover, feedback from concerned 10/ AC shall also be acquired
regarding the general conduct and punctuality of the Subject UCPO.

Feedback and approval of WHO PO is requested in this regard.
In case of any further information, please contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem

Project Coordinator - PTPP Project

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell: 0346-1019451

From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int]
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 9:44 AM

To: ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem; naila@ctc.org.pk
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Complaint against UCPO Badshah khan.

Dear Ayesha
Please proceed.

From: MOHAMED, Gedi

Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 12:14 AM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; HAYAT, Ehtesham
<hayate@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Complaint against UCPO Badshah khan.

Approved.

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 5:32:14 PM

To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; HAYAT, Ehtesham
<hayate@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Complaint against UCPO Badshah khan.
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Dear Sir

Complaint against Mr Badshah Khan (UCPO Khyber) is received of physical assault. Your kind approval is
required to conduct investigation as CBV staff is also involved.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: Ayesha Naeem [mailto:ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Thursday, 25 March 2021 5:16 PM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; ABBAS,
Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; arif@ctc.org.pk

Subject: [EXT] FW: Complaint against UCPO Badshah khan.

Dear Mr. Faizan,

With reference to the subject matter, this is to bring to your kind information that Area
Supervisor Mr. Aman Ullah has lodged a complaint against UCPO Mr. Badshah Khan, UC Loe
Shalman A (email appended). According to the statement of complainant, the subject UCPO has
physically assaulted him on trivial matter and that UCPO is also involved in dual job.

Approval of WHO PO is requested for conducting joint investigation into the matter as CBV
staff is involved. The detailed report shall be submitted once the investigation is completed.

In case of any further information regarding the same, please feel free to contact the
undersigned.

Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem

Project Coordinator - PTPP Project

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell: 0346-1019451

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Aman Ullah <amanullahlkl@gmail.com>
Date: Wed, Mar 24, 2021, 3:41 PM

Subject: Complaint against UCPO Badshah khan.
To: <safdar64@yahoo.com>
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